

# **MUSIC INSTITUTE**

## **FALL 2024**

### **Traditional Private Instruction**

For most people, private study is the heart of their musical training. MUMI offers lessons on many instruments and in various areas of musical study to students of all ages and levels, regardless of previous training or experience. Lessons are 45 minutes in length and taken as a set of 14. Special requests for 30- minute or 60-minute lessons may be granted pending consultation with the teacher. Fees are listed below, payment options, are noted on the registration form.

\$ 568 (14) 30-minute lessons \$ 851 (14) 45-minute lessons

\$1136 (14) 60-minute lessons

\$ 284 (7) 30-minute lessons

\$ 426 (7) 45-minute lessons

\$ 568 (7) 60-minute lessons

#### **Suzuki Private Instruction**

The method known as Suzuki was developed by Shinichi Suzuki for teaching young children. The philosophy of the program of study is that talent and musicianship can be learned by any child. The method requires parental participation in each lesson and in home practice. No prior experience with the Suzuki method or with music is required of either the parent or the child. Suzuki lessons are available for Cello, Piano, and Violin. Lessons are 30, 45 and 60 minutes in length and taken as a set of 16. Fees are listed below, payment options, are noted on the registration form.

\$ 650 (16) 30-minute lessons

\$ 976 (16) 45-minute lessons

\$1300 (16) 60-minute lessons

\$ 325 (8) 30-minute lessons

\$ 488 (8) 45-minute lessons

\$ 650 (8) 60-minute lessons

Private, individual instruction is focused on the art and practice of an instrument or voice, with emphasis on tone quality, technique, rhythm, interpretation, and literature.

• Students taking lessons must have an instrument on which to practice regularly.

### Fall 2024

Lessons can be either face-to-face or virtual depending on the consent/wishes of the student and faculty member.

## How to Register:

Students may register for private music lessons for the current semester by August 23, 2024. New students are advised to call MUMI prior to registration to ensure teacher availability. You must submit a registration form accompanied by the related fee prior to beginning lessons.

### Lesson Registration Form

### **Payment Information**

Payment is accepted by completing the credit card information on the registration form.

### Attendance

Students are expected to be present for all classes and lessons on the day/time for which they are scheduled. Lessons that are cancelled by the teacher will be made up at a time agreed upon by both parties. Teachers are under no obligation to make up lessons cancelled by students, and such cancellations will not result in any type of adjustment of tuition.

### Placement with a Teacher

New registrants for lessons will be placed based on teacher availability. Requests may be submitted for a specific teacher, but requests will be honored as the student and teacher schedules allow. Requests for a change of teacher must be submitted in writing to the MUMI Program Coordinator.

### Withdrawal

Circumstances occasionally require a student to withdraw after lessons have begun. Please notify your instructor and the Music Institute office immediately. Fees will be refunded only in special circumstances.

### **Lesson Time**

Teachers will notify their students of the time and location of the first lesson. If you have not been contacted by Friday, August 30th, please contact the Music Institute office at music@moravian.edu or (610) 861–1650. Traditional lessons will begin September 3, 2024

## **Late Registration**

Late registrations will be accepted only if there is an available slot.